## THE PITTSBURGH HEBREW SCHOOL

## 137 CRAWFORD STREET

Founded in 1885 by Rabbi M. S. Sivitz, Principal

The Pittsburgh Hebrew School, the pioneer Talmud Torah of the city, holds to its single purpose of instructing the Jewish youth in the spirit of traditional Judaism. It especially solicits and welcomes the attendance of the poor children of the community. All branches of Hebraic learning taught, directed by trained and efficient teachers. Eight classes daily. Spacious and well ventilated rooms.

## Spring and Summer Term Commences Sunday, April 19

Registration Begins Week of Sunday, April 12

Rabbi Sivitz invites parents to consult him on the religious problems of their children.

ISRAEL LEFKOFSKY

JOSEPH M. KELSKAY President

Secretary